
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:  ​ ​ Jesse Bacon, Superintendent ​  
 
FROM:  ​ Sarah Smith, Director of Safe Schools and Mental Health Services 
 
DATE:  ​ April 30, 2025 
 
RE:  ​ ​ Request for Presentation: May Board of Education Meeting 
 
 
 
This is a request for recognition to be given to the 2025 Bullitt County Winner for 
the FRED Award.  Candidates from each school will also receive certificates.  This 
request is under Presentations for the Monday, May 19th, Board of Education 
meeting. 
 
The candidates are:  
 

Abrams Natasha 

Ashley Eskridge 

Atcher, Danielle 

Carnell, Maggie 

Clan, Marie 

Collett, Nancy 

Culver, Holly 

Gribbins, Dina 

Hester, Linda 

Hibbs, Tory 

Hobbs, Andrew 

Howard, April 

Jevonna Mason 

 
 



 

Joyce Elsler 

Katie Ashbaugh 

Kristy Cook 

Kristy Meyer 

Lee, Kim 

Lush, Heather 

Matthew Hatfield 

McMillen, Tracey 

Meagan Deeley 

Naomi Schweinhart 

Nicole Brock 

Niki Bixler 

Nutt, Kahla 

Richardson, Melissa 

Rountree, Carrie 

Samuels, Marissa 

Sharfe, Kasey 

Smith, Heather 

Starling, Laurie 

Stickdorn, Amanda 

Stivers, Jessica 

Trautwein, Robert 

Villarreal, Angie 

White, Michelle 

 
 
 
 


